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LOMBARD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Date: June 24, 2004

' To:  William T. Lichter
Village Manager

From: Ray Bymne
Chief of Police

Re: Proposed Changes to the North Park Parking Lot

As you know, we are always evaluating the availability of parking spaces in the
downtown business district, both for business owners and customers. In communicating
with our community service officers, it has been brought to my attention that some of the
spaces in the North Park parking lot could be better utilized. Specifically, there are
currently 23 parking spaces designated as 2 hour parking at the south end ofthe lot. Ona -
general basis, these spaces are usually only 50% occupied at any given time.

The proposed change would include converting eleven (11) of these 2 hour parking
spaces to permit parking. This would increase the total number of spaces available for
business owners and their employees to park all day, as well as free up spaces on St.
Charles Road in front of stores. By looking at the map attached to the ordinance (Exhibit
“A”), the row of parking spaces to be converted are located between the signs designated
as 24 and 25. Given the fact that these spaces are generally only used at a 50% rate right
now, there should be no impact to customers or shoppers on a daily basis. However, there
. will be a direct benefit to business owners and employees.

In conjunction with this proposed change, it is our intention to strictly enforce the two-
hour parking provisions as posted in the downtown area. Strict enforcement should help
to objectively provide open parking space availability for all of the businesses in the area.
A waiver of first reading is also being requested in order to expedite the availability of
the spaces. If you should have any questions, or would like additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Len Flood, Dir. of Finance
David Hulseberg, Dir. of Community Development
Dep. Chief Cuny
Dep. Chief Rollins
John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor



To: William J. Mueller, Village President
Honorable Village Board of Trustees

From: Raymond J. Byme, Chief of Police
Date: June 24, 2004
Subject: North Park Parking Lot Signage

Attached for your review is a revised map of the North Park Parking Lot. The following numbers correspond to
the sign locations on the map.

Permit Parking Double Arrow
Permit Parking Double Arrow
Permit Parking Double Arrow
Permit Parking Double Arrow
Permit Parking Double Arrow / Handicap / $100 Fine

Permit Parking Double Arrow

Stop

No Commuter Parking

. Permit Parking Double Arrow :

10. Permit Parking Arrow Right / 2 HR Parking Arrow Left

11. Handicap / $100 Fine

12. 2 HR Parking Except Sundays and Holidays Double Arrow / Handicap / $100 Fine

13. Stop

14. No Commuter Parking

15. Handicap / $100 Fine

16. Permit Parking

17. Handicap / $100 Fine

18. 2 HR Parking Except Sundays and Holidays - Back to Back, Arrow Right, Arrow Left
19. 2 HR Parking Except Sundays and Holidays - Back to Back, Arrow Right, Arrow Left
20. Permit Parking — Arrow Right

21. Permit Parking — Arrow Left

22. Permit Parking — Back-to-Back, Arrow Right, Arrow Left

23. Permit Parking — Back-to-Back, Arrow Right, Arrow Left

24. Permit Parking — Arrow Left
25. Permit Parking — Arrow Right
26. No Parking Arrow Right

27. No Parking Arrow Left
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